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Dear Ms. DiPerna,

RWE Oshore Wind Holdings, LLC (RWE) appreciaes he opporuniy o provide commens on he
unsolicied proposal submited o he Bureau o Ocean Energy Managemen (BOEM) by Hecae Energy
Gul Wind, LLC (Hecae Energy) o acquire wo wind energy leases in he Gul o Mexico.

As he rs oshore wind leaseholder in he Gul o Mexico, RWE appreciaes BOEM’s ongoing
commimen o expanding oshore wind in his region. The exisng oil and gas supply chain, highly
skilled workorce, and robus por inrasrucure provide unique advanages or a poenal oshore wind
hub. Wih he righ invesmens and parnerships, he Gul Coas will become an inernaonal hub or
oshore wind manuacuring, experse, and innovaon by connuing o build on generaonal srenghs.
RWE looks orward o having oher leaseholders in he region o help build he oshore wind indusry
and creae new economic developmen opporunies.

As BOEM considers Hecae Energy’s reques or unsolicied leases, RWE requess ha BOEM uphold he
same principles as he compeve leasing process when evaluang his unsolicied lease reques.
Specically, BOEM should priorize robus sakeholder engagemen and should use he previous aucon
price o $50 per acre as a minimum benchmark or providing a air reurn o axpayers as i considers
Hecae Energy’s reques.

RWE srongly recommends ha BOEM connue he curren pracce o requiring communicaons plans
or Fisheries, Tribes and Tribal Naons, and Governmen Agencies or all leaseholders o promoe
consrucve sakeholder engagemen. Moreover, RWE urges BOEM o consider including an opon or
Hecae Energy – and any uure unsolicied proposals in he Gul o Mexico - o commi unding or a
Fisheries Compensaory Migaon Fund. RWE is concerned ha uure compensaory claims or
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poenal shery gear loss or damage or loss o income rom acvies relaed o Hecae Energy’s lease
will generae liabilies or he Regional Compensaory Migaon Fund ha canno be reimbursed by he
RWE unding commimen alone. According o BOEM guidance, lessees are encouraged o coordinae
wih oher lessees o esablish or conribue o a regional und. Thereore, i Hecae Energy is awarded a
lease ouside o an aucon process, RWE recommends ha BOEM provide similar opporunies or
Hecae Energy o conribue unds upron or sheries compensaory migaon purposes.

RWE also requess ha BOEM consider heir previous compeve aucon processes when deermining
a sale price or all unsolicied lease requess. BOEM’s compeve aucon process is well designed o
ensure ha leases are oered a air marke value and provide a air reurn o he American people or
use o public waers. Under BOEM’s curren regulaons, he minimum price per acre ha can be oered
or unsolicied lease reques ($0.25 per acre) is well below he minimum price per acre ha BOEM
proposed in he Final Sale Noce or he aucon held in Augus 2023 ($50 dollars per acre) and he
Proposed Sale Noce ha was published by BOEM in March 2024 ($50 dollars per acre). I BOEM
chooses o move orward wih he unsolicied leases, he resuls o he previous aucon and he
minimum bid price or he proposed second aucon should be key benchmarks or deermining air
marke value.

RWE looks orward o connued engagemen wih BOEM and local sakeholders as we work
collaboravely o develop his new energy indusry in he Gul o Mexico.

Sincerely,

Kate McKeever
Vice President, Head of Government Affairs – Offshore U.S.
RWE Offshore Wind Holdings, LLC
Kate.McKeever@rwe.com


